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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jason Parrish [jparrish@onsitemedicalservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 12:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document #P10000103517

Please add ONSITE MEDICAL SERVICES 1, INC. FEI/EIN number:

27-4382087

Jason Parrish

Managing Director

" On Site Medical Services 1, Inc.
813 E. Michigan Street
Orlando, Flarida 32806

(407) 893-7055 Office

(407) 466-4932 Cellular

(866) 404-8703 Faxsimile

iparrish@onsitemedicalservices.com

Pleasure in the job puts perfection in the work.
Aristotle
Greek critic, philosopher, physicist, & zoologist (384 BC - 322 BC}

~Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally,
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liabiliry for any

damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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